BONDURANT, MIXSON & ELMORE, LLP
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
3800 ONE ATLANTIC CENTER
1201 WEST PEACHTREE STREET, N.W.

ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30309-3417

EDWARD B. KRUGMAN (404) 881-4100 WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL NUMBER
TELECOPIER (404} B81-4111 (404) 881-4106
KRUGMAN@BMELAW.COM
May 3, 2010
Ms. Vicki Hanna

Courtroom Deputy Clerk for

The Honorable Orinda D. Evans
Judge, United States District Court
75 Spring Street, SW

Room 1988

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Re: Cambridge University Press, et al. v. Mark P. Becker, et al.
United States District Court, Northern District of Georgia
Civil Action No.: 1:08-cv-1425-ODE

Dear Ms. Hanna:

Pursuant to Rule 83.1, Local Rules of the Northern District of Georgia, undersigned
counse! for the plaintiff in the above-referenced case respectfully notifies the Court that he will
be on leave for the following period:

July 27, 2010 through August 18, 2010

Counsel respetfully requests that the above-referenced case not be calendered during this
period of absence.

By copy of this letter, counsel is notifying all counsel of record of this request for leave.

Sincerely,

—

Edward B. Krugman

EBK:am
cc:  Anthony B. Askew, Esq. (via email)

Kristen A. Swift, Esq. (via email)

Katrina M. Quicker, Esq. (via email)

John P. Sheesley, Esq. (via email)

C. Suzanne Johnson, Esq. (via email)

Laura E. Gary, Esq. (via email)

Mary Joe Volkert, Esq. (via email)
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